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From: Verveer, Melanne S <VerveerMS@state.gov>

Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2009 8:12 PM

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma

Subject: Fw:isg ~ really being deferred? Does that mean she has a chance in the

spring? He's going to be devastated.

I just came from Georgetown and talked to Jack et al. zapplied for “early action” — that is to be
guaranteed admittance without applying elsewhere. The decision on “early action” is based on grades and scores — the
most empirical measures. It is EXTREMELY difficult to be accepted EARLY at Georgetown She was deferred until the
spring — through the regular process when they will weigh all her strengths. There is never any guarantee but this is the
situation for early action.

Everyone is excited about the speech tom’w. | wish | could go but have to be here for another event at State. I've gone
back and forth with speechwriters. | know it will be terrific.

Melanne S. Verveer

Ambassador at Large for Global Women's Issues
U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street NW, Room 6805

Washington, DC 20520

Tel: (202) 647-7283

Fax: (202) 647-7288

VerveerMS@state.gov
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From: Abedin, Huma
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 5:43 PM

To: Verveer, Melanne S

Subject:1s |really being deferred? Does that mean she has a chance in the spring? He's going to be
devastated.
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